
McKenna, Neil
-

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:11 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Syringes

Yes, I believe so, but we've asked for memo on this coming in the next couple of days.

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: June 11, 2020 6:05 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Syringes

Do you need all three components to have a successful injection?

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:02 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Syringes

Hi, here's the current delivery schedule, but we've raised the issue of front-loading supply to before the EOY and the
dept is working out how to do this along with additional suppliers.

LC

Quantities per month
BD Blunt Fill Needle August 2020 1,600,000
BD Blunt Fill Needle September 2020 9,000,000
BD Blunt Fill Needle October 2020 9,000,000
BD Blunt Fill Needle November 2020 9,000,000
BD Blunt Fill Needle December 2020 9,000,000
BD 3 mL Syringe November 2020 6,278,400
BD 3 mL Syringe December 2020 6,278,400
BD 3 mL Syringe January 2021 6,278,400
BD 3 mL Syringe February 2021 6,278,400
BD 3 mL Syringe March 2021 6,278,400
BD 3 mL Syringe April 2021 6,208,000
BD Eclipse Needle February 2021 3,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle March 2021 4,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle April 2021 4,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle May 2021 4,054,000
BD Eclipse Needle January 2021 1,500,000
BD Eclipse Needle February 2021 1,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle March 2021 1,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle April 2021 2,000,000
BD Eclipse Needle May 2021 1,000,000

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: June 11, 2020 5:49 PM
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To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Syringes

Any update on delivery dates?

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations 1 Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister 1 Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca 
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